OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

State Budget Office
DEPARTMENT OF One Capitol Hill Office: (401) 222-6300
ADMINISTRATION Providence, Rl 02908-5890 Fax: (401)222-6410

MEMORANDUM

The Honorable Marvin L. Abney, Chairman, House Finance Committee
The Honorable Louis P. DiPalma, Chairman, Senate Finance Committee

From: Joseph Codega Jr., Budget Officer W %/W

To:

Date: May 5, 2023
Subject:  Amendments to FY 2024 Appropriations Act (23-H-5200)

The Governor reguests an amendment be made to the FY 2024 Appropriations Act. This
amendment includes new language in Article 1 by creating a new Section 21 which would
exempt the DCYF girls’ facility project from municipal zoning or local comprehensive plan
requirements. The amendment also includes changes to the appropriation amounts in Article
1, Relating to Making Appropriations in Support of FY 2024 of $250,000 in Rhode Island
Capital Plan Funds (RICAP) for land use planning for state-owned property in the Town of
Exeter.

If you have any questions regarding these amendments, please feel free to call me or my staff
at 222-6300.

JC:23-Amend-14
Attachments

cc:  Sharon Reynolds Ferland, House Fiscal Advisor
Stephen Whitney, Senate Fiscal Advisor
Brian Daniels, Interim Director of Administration; Director of the Office of Management
and Budget
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ARTICLE 1, RELATING TO MAKING APPROPRIATIONS IN SUPPORT OF FY 2024
SECTION 1, APPROPRIATIONS IN SUPPORT OF FY 2024
Department of Administration

Increase Other Funds — Rhode Island Capital Plan Funds for the Statewide Facility Master
Plan, Page 4, Line 30 by $250,000 from $2.200.000 to $2.450.000. This amendment
increases funding for land use planning for state-owned property in the Town of Exeter (24-
DOA1).

NEW SECTION 21, APPROPRIATIONS IN SUPPORT OF 2024

Page 50, Insert New Section 21 after Line 29 and insert the following. “With respect to the
project and the funds allocated to the DCYF - Residential Treatment Facility, the provisions
of Chapter 45-22.2 and Chapter 45-24 of the General Laws shall not apply.”

Page 50, On Line 30, strike 2% and replace with 22.




L8TOEY'TYB'ET TEL'V0S'SYS'T 0EC'ZOT'68E ¥8¥'290'045'S T8.'009'9EE'S |EJ0L PUBI)
000'05¢ 000°05¢ - - - lelol
TVOave 000052 000052 JYIIY - 1839XF JO UMO] Y] Ul AL1adolg paumQ 31815 Joj guluueld asn puel
UOIIBAISIUIWPY JO Juswuedaqg
Juswpuswy SulUUeld 35N PUBT EZOT 'S A
000'000'62 - - 000'000'62 - JuslipusWy BuUISNOH £20Z ‘G Ak
89T LEV'09 000'00T (zge'v.iT) 0zZs'v29'92 009'LER'EE sjusWpusWy £20Z ‘LT Ndy
VCZ'86L'TT ovrv'9.E & V8L TZY'TT - sjusWpUBWY €20 ‘L Idy
LTG'sTL'Y = 8ER'TER'T €96'/50' (rge'vee) sjuawpuawy £Z0g 'LT Ydlew
(80.'909'02) 000°000'y = (6LL'88L'VC) €.0'e8T sjuswpuswy €20g ‘g YoIleW
EVE'ELL'Y y8e'LET'S (809'69T) (000'0zE) 199'se sjuswpuawy €ZOT ‘vT Alenigad
TVL'TSO'TSL'ET 890'TY'GES'T TG6'YT8'98E 966'L70'925'S GZ.'8LL'20E'S (puswwodsy $J0UIBA0D |BUIBLIQ) SRINYPUBXT 20T Ad
(#AON3DV-¥E) IEjoL spundg s1diadey spund anusAly
9pog WBWpUsLIY 1810 palolIsay |eiapad |elsusn

{00Z5-H-£7) 10V suoneudolddy #Z0Z Ad 01 SIUSWIPUSWY T 2|91y SJ0UISA0D [0 AIBLIULING




